
From: Angela Sabet
To: Stalker, Allison C:(Constellation Nuclear - TSA); Pell, Hannah E: (Constellation Nuclear); Meek, Kristin C:

(Constellation Nuclear)
Cc: tam Tran; Steve Koenick
Subject: RE: Dresden draft Environmental & SAMA RCI/RAI
Date: Thursday, December 19, 2024 7:15:00 AM
Attachments: Dresden Audit Summary - RCI and RAI Enclosurev2trackchanges12.10.24re.docx

Good Day all,
 
While going through the files I noticed that the track changes did not appear in the pdf copy
when I converted from Word to PDF. 
 
Please see the attached word file with track changes.
 
Thank you,
 
Angela D. Sabet, CHMM, DBIA, LEED AP BD&C, ENV SP
Environmental Project Manager
NMSS / REFS / EPMB1
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Location: Remote
Phone: 301-415-1162
 
From: Angela Sabet 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 10:36 AM
To: Stalker, Allison C:(Constellation Nuclear - TSA) <Allison.Stalker@constellation.com>; Pell, Hannah
E: (Constellation Nuclear) <Hannah.Pell@Constellation.com>; Meek, Kristin C: (Constellation
Nuclear) <Kristin.Meek@constellation.com>
Cc: tam Tran <Tam.Tran@nrc.gov>; Steve Koenick <Stephen.Koenick@nrc.gov>
Subject: Dresden draft Environmental & SAMA RCI/RAI

 
Good Day,
 
As discussed, see attached draft Environmental & SAMA RCI/RAI. 
 
The Environmental RCI/RAIs are in track changes, so you can clearly see the revised language,
where applicable.
 
Please note this is a draft some items may change in the final.
 
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
 


